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9 February 2022 

 

mark@bmigroup.com.au 

cc: peta.rutherford@bmigroup.com.au 

 

Dear Mr Dekker 

 

I refer to your application for the approval of an approved arrangement under the Biosecurity Act 2015. 

Under section 406 of the Act, the Director of Biosecurity may approve or refuse an application for an 

approved arrangement. 

 

After careful consideration, I have approved your application for an approved arrangement. 

 

The approved arrangement provides for the carrying out of biosecurity activities as outlined in the 

following table: 

 

Reference number Q2801 

Legal entity name Stapylton Resource Recovery (Qld) Pty Ltd 

Australian business number 82 611 003 724 

Address 144 Rossmans Road, Stapylton, QLD, 4207 

Class Class 8.2: Deep Burial  

Condition document Class 8.2 – version 4.0 

Compliance policy document General policies version 7.1 

 

The biosecurity industry participant must ensure that biosecurity activities are carried out in accordance 

with the approved arrangement. 

 

The date of effect of the approval is 9 February 2022. The period of approval for the approved 

arrangement will continue through to 9 February 2032 unless revoked earlier. 

 

Any change to this approved arrangement must be approved by the Director of Biosecurity before it is 

implemented. Please refer to the Changes and variations to non-broker approved arrangements 

webpage on the department’s website for more information. 

 

Biosecurity industry participants will be issued with an annual levy invoice each financial year. To 

maintain your approved arrangement approval you must pay these invoices in accordance with the 

terms detailed on the invoices. 

 

If you have any further questions, please contact aa.canberra@awe.gov.au or visit the approved 

arrangements webpages on the department’s website: awe.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
Caroline Gibson  

Approved Arrangements/Biosecurity Compliance Branch 

Sub-delegate of the Director of Biosecurity 
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